
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Robbie Runnels"
Cc: Tucker, Shelly; John.Wierzowiecki@blackmtn.com
Subject: RE: Termination Request - 1RP - 4472 - Black Mountain, Madera 19 Fed #4H
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 8:21:00 AM

Good morning Mr. Runnels:
 
Please clarify a couple of discrepancies between the closure report and the submitted initial C-141
for 1RP-4472. 

1. Page 1 of the closure report indicated that the majority of the release occurred on the
“permanent containment area.” To what does this refer? The secondary containment around
the tanks?

2. The initial C-141 indicated that there was “pooling of oil and salt water on well site and
adjacent pasture” in addition to oil mist on the pasture. Where were these pools? However,
as written in the report, it appears that the only impact was the pasture that received
overspray.

 
Also, if available, please provide photos prior to remediation activities.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
From: Robbie Runnels [mailto:rrunnels@basinenv.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 7:18 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov>; John.Wierzowiecki@blackmtn.com
Subject: Termination Request - 1RP - 4472 - Black Mountain, Madera 19 Fed #4H
 
Ms. Yu,
 
Attached is the Termination Request for the aforementioned site. Please let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.
 
Thank you,
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Robbie Runnels
 
Project Manager
Basin Environmental Service Technologies
3100 Plains Hwy.
P.O. Box 301
Lovington, NM 88260
p. 575-396-2378 m. 575-441-5598
f. 575-396-1429
rrunnels@basinenv.com

mailto:rrunnels@basinenv.com

